SATYAM KHARE

@ sattyamkhare@gmail.com
 +919407852949

Ward Number 07, Maliyan Tola, Purani Basti, Maihar, District-SATNA (Madhya Pradesh)-485771



OBJECTIVE

I am an educational professional who has been teaching Maths from past 6 years. As a Maths Teacher I always try to teach in a way from that students can understand the concept very quickly and be able to solve problem very easily. I hold extensive knowledge in classroom management and various teaching methods so I am able to reach learners of all background. I enjoy helping students to reach their academic goal and gain an understanding of mathematical concept.

EXPERIENCE

SOLCADEMY(U.S.) 1st January 2022 -**Teacher of Mathematics** I have joined Solcademy in January 2022 as a Maths Teacher. Here in this platform I Present have uploaded several lactures of Mathematics to IB and IGCSE Board students. 01 June The Paradise Residential School Bengaluru Teacher of Mathematics 2021 - 30 Here in this school I was appointed as a Teacher of Mathematics in June 2021. Here in November 2021 this school I have taught Maths to Class8, Class9 and Class10 students. Santhome Higher Secondary School Maihar 03 **PGT MATHEMATICS** September 2019 - 30 Here in this school I was appointed as PGT MATHS in September 2019. In this school I April 2020 have taught Maths to Class9, Class10, Class11 and Class 12th students. Apart from teaching I was the Secretary of Culture Events for academic year 2020-21. 18 July Shri Gurunanak Mission Higher Secondary School SATNA 2016 - 30 **TGT MATHEMATICS** Here in this school I was appointed as a TGT MATHS. In this school I have taught Maths April 2019

to Class 8, Class 9 and Class 10 students. I was the Class Teacher of Class 9th.

EDUCATION

May 2009	High School(X) Sant Tham Higher Secondary School Maihar 80%
May 2011	Higher Secondary (XII) Sant Tham Higher Secondary School Maihar 72.60%
November 2016	Bachelor of Science in Mathematics Government Autonomous PG College SATNA 60.37%
December 2020	Master of Science in Mathematics Mahatma Gandhi Chitrakoot Gramodaya Vishwavidyalaya SATNA 77%
June 2022	Bachelor of Education S R College of Education Chhatarpur 90%

SKILLS

- · Classroom Management
- · Logical Reasoning

- · Result Oriented
- Strong Subject Knowledge

MY YOUTUBE CHANNEL

• Satyam Maths Classes Address- www.youtube.com/channel/UCxe9Ru_hK1PR_59gBTRGaug/featured

CLEARED EXAMS

- 1. AIEEE 2011
 - 2. JAWAHAR NAVODAYA VIDYALAYA ENTRANCE EXAMINATION 2003

DECLARATION

• I hereby declare that the details furnished above are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Satyam Khare